



BATH BRANCH

MARCH 2025

pg. 2 · Slate of Officers

pg. 3 • Minutes

pg. 4 • EOF Call for

Volunteers

pg. 5 • Flower Basket

Fundraiser Flyer

Local Weekly Event Living Roots hosts a Sip and Stitch at

4pm every Wednesday. It was started by their wine maker, she is often seen crotcheting at the winery.

Find us! Click the icons below.



2024-25 Annual Meeting

Tuesday, April 1st, 2025 5:30pm

Our Annual Meeting will be at Ruth Berry's house, 47 Main St.
Hammondsport.

She will have some light refreshments for us.

Celebrating Women's Achievements: International Women's Day 2025

This year, International Women's Day falls on March 8th, 2025, and it's more important than ever to reflect on the progress we've made, the challenges still ahead, and the incredible contributions of women worldwide. The global theme for 2025 is "For ALL Women and Girls: Rights. Equality. Empowerment."

Proposed Slate of Officers 2025-2026

Treasurer: Juanita Rosenbloom

Membership: Terry Underhill

Program: Linda Haley and Jackie Halifax

Action Fund: Bonnie Taggart

Educational Opportunity Fund: Donna

Noteware to join Joan Rogerson

Nominating Committee: Marianne Furfure

to join Carin Tobin and Mary White

Terms begin July 1st, 2025

-Submitted by: Marianne Furfure, Carin

Tobin and Mary White

Meeting Minutes

Guest speakers at 6 PM-Deb Kuehner, Executive Director, and Stephanie Kuehner, Program Director of The Potter's Hand Foundation-An informative presentation about human trafficking and the residential safe house in Corning, NY.

Special donation- A special cash donation was taken for our long-time member Judy Aho, whose house burned down recently. Cards may be sent to Judy's mailing address.

7:07-Meeting called to order by Ruth Barry, Co-President.

- 1. February minutes were unanimously approved.
- 2. Treasurer's Report-Juanita Rosenbloom reports that, as of Feb 24, our account balance is \$2,267.72
- 3. EOF Report-Joan Rogerson reports that Donna Noteware will be joining her as Co-Chair, in place of Ann Stone, whose term has expired. Joan reports that we have \$1,583.01 in the EOF account. Joan announced that our Martha Brown Adult Scholarship Award announcement was placed in the Shopper. Leaflets were distributed to members to place around town to advertise our adult scholarship. We are asking members to be part of the committee to interview high school girl applicants and any adult applicants this Spring. Ann Stone will publicize this award at the high schools. Joan mentioned that we received a thank you note from Gabby Doyle for the \$1,000 scholarship she was awarded in 2024.
- 4. Membership Directory Update: There was some discussion about discrepancies/omissions in our Directory. A revised Directory is planned for the upcoming year.
- 5. Two guests were welcomed-Terry's neighbor Kim Kowse, and Ruth's granddaughter Dana.
- 6. Next meeting is on April 1 at 5:30 at Ruth Barry's house. We adjourned at 7:22.

Respectfully, Elfie Tompkins

Educational Opportunity Fund

Call for Volunteers!

The EOF Chairs are looking for volunteers to help pick up flower baskets on May 10th! More details to follow, please contact Annie or Joan if you have a truck or SUV that you could help us get flowers.

Flower Basket Fundraiser

Call for Volunteers!

The EOF Chairs are looking for volunteers to participate in our scholarship committee, please contact Annie or Joan if you would like to help use choose our scholarship recipients.

Scholarship Committee

Flower Basket Fundraiser

It is time again for our flower basket fundraiser! The next page has the flyer, please reach out if you have any questions.

Sell, sell, sell!



10" Multi-colored hanging baskets available for order, with a pickup at the Hammondsport Fire Department Pavilion. 11am-1pm Saturday May 10th, 2025



Scan using your phone's camera app!



EDUCATION FUNDRAISER

The Bath Branch of the American Association of University Women(AAUW) is putting on a fundraiser to benefit their Educational Opportunities Fund.

This fund is used to benefit women furthering their education. We give out two scholarships every year, as well as helping benefit women's education in other ways.

PLEASE USE THE QR CODE TO THE LEFT OR CONTACT AN AAUW MEMBER TO ORDER

(above pictures are of actual baskets!)